Savannah Broddrick <savannah.broddrick@edcgov.us>

PRA Correspondence

PRA Response <praresponse@braunhagey.com> Tue, Apr 12, 2022 at 2:21 PM
To: Savannah Broddrick <savannah.broddrick@edcgov.us>
Cc: James Clinchard <james.clinchard@edcgov.us>, PRA Response <praresponse@braunhagey.com>

Ms. Broddrick and Mr. Clinchard,

Thank you for your response. In your September 27 letter, you cite exemptions pertaining to sections 1 and
2 of our July 23, 2021 request. Please inform us if any documents responsive to those sections of our
request are in fact being withheld. If so, please provide the specific exemption used to justify nondisclosure.
We would be happy to discuss this matter on the phone if that would be helpful.

Regards,

Joshua Wilner
BRAUNHAGEY & BORDEN LLP

San Francisco

351 California Street, 10" Floor
San Francisco, CA 94104

Tel: (415) 599-0210

New York

7 Times Square

27t Floor .
New York, NY 10036-6524
Tel: (646) 829-9403

From: Savannah Broddrick <savannah.broddrick@edcgov.us>
Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 2:59 PM

To: Ellen Leonida <Leonida@braunhagey.com>

Cc: James Clinchard <james.clinchard@edcgov.us>

Subject: PRA Correspondence

*** EXTERNAL MESSAGE ***

[Quoted text hidden]

WARNING: This email and any attachments may contain private, confidential, and privileged
material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any unauthorized review, copying, or distribution
of this email (or any attachments) by other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you
are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the
original and any copies of this email and any attachments.





